Jeff Watson

From: Rebecca Schoos

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 3:01 PM

To: kali.turner@stoel.com

Cc: Neil Caulkins; Angela Bugni; tim.mcmahan@stoel.com; Doc Hansen; Jeff Watson;
andy@wenatcheelaw.com; carmody@mftlaw.com

Subject: FW: OneEnergy Legal Brief, Witness List and Additional Exhibits

Importance: High

Hi Kali. This email was also forwarded from the main Kittitas County Prosecutor email. | have spoken with Mr. Caulkins
and email service of documents in this matter is acceptable to him, along with a copy to Angela Bugni and myself at the
email addresses previously provided.

For those not copied on that earlier email, those email addresses follow. Please include all three on any email
correspondence or deliveries related to this matter. Thank you.

neil.caulkins@co.kittitas.wa.us
angela.bugni@co.kittitas.wa.us
rebecca.schoos@co.kittitas.wa.us

Thank you,

Bocky Schoas

rebecca.schoos@co.kittitas.wa.us

NOTICE: This email message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the use of the individual named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby advised that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone and destroy the original
email.

Attachment Disclaimer: If this email has an attachment(s), the sender and the Kittitas County Prosecuting Attorney's Office and Kittitas County take no
responsibility for changes, alterations or modifications of the attachment(s) by the intended recipient of the attachment or others after this email leaves
the Kittitas County email server.

From: Kittitas County Prosecutor

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:16 AM

To: Angela Bugni; Neil Caulkins; Rebecca Schoos

Subject: FW: OneEnergy Legal Brief, Witness List and Additional Exhibits
Importance: High

From: Turner, Kali [mailto:kali.turner@stoel.com]

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 9:00 AM

To: Jeff Watson; Doc Hansen; McMahan, Tim; andy@wenatcheelaw.com; Kittitas County Prosecutor;
carmody@mftlaw.com




Subject: RE: OneEnergy Legal Brief, Witness List and Additional Exhibits
Importance: High

Good morning: As a follow up to our filing yesterday afternoon, | am requesting replies from those who require a hard
copy of our filing. If email service will suffice, please let me know no later than 12 noon today. Thank you and my
apologies for any inconvenience.

Kali Turner | Practice Assistant to Timothy L. McMahan, Partner

Platinum Certified Member, Stoel Rives “Go Green” P’ SustainabilityProgram
STOEL RIVES LLp | 760 SW Ninth Avenue, Suite 3000 | Portland, OR 97205
Direct: (503) 294-9891 | Fax: (503) 220-2480

kali.turner@stoel.com | www.stoel.com

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Turner, Kali

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 3:50 PM

To: 'jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us'; ‘doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us'; McMahan, Tim; ‘andy@wenatcheelaw.com’;
'prosecutor@co.kittitas.wa.us'; ‘carmody@mftlaw.com’

Cc: Turner, Kali

Subject: OneEnergy Legal Brief, Witness List and Additional Exhibits

Good Afternoon: On behalf of Applicant, OneEnergy, attached please find the following documents:

1. Applicant’s Opening Legal Argument re Appeal of SEPA MDNS with attached Exhibits;
2. Applicant’s Preliminary Witness List and Supplemental Document List; Legal Response; and
3. Additional Exhibits.

A hard copy of each document will be sent via U.S. Mail, postage prepaid.
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

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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